CITY OF LEAVENWORTH
PLANNING COMMISSION
COMMISSION CHAMBERS, CITY HALL
100 N. 5t Street
Leavenworth, KS 66048

REGULAR SESSION
Monday, April 6, 2020
6:00 p.m.

CALL TO ORDER:
1. Roll Call/Establish Quorum

2. Approval of Minutes: March 2, 2020

NEW BUSINESS:

1. 2020-05 SUB — WEST GLEN 3RP PLAT, PRELIMINARY PLAT
Consider a preliminary plat for the West Glen 3™ Plat subdivision.

2. 2020-06 SUB — WEST GLEN 3RP PLAT, FINAL PLAT
Consider a final plat for the West Glen 3™ Plat subdivision.

3. 2020-07 SUB — MOONLIGHT LAKE, PRELIMINARY PLAT
Consider a preliminary plat for the Moonlight Lake subdivision.

4. 2020-08 SUB — MOONLIGHT LAKE, FINAL PLAT
Consider a final plat for the Moonlight Lake subdivision.

OTHER BUSINESS:
NONE

ADJOURN




CITY OF LEAVENWORTH PLANNING COMMISSION

COMMISSION CHAMBERS, CITY HALL
100 N 5% Street, Leavenworth, Kansas 66048

REGULAR SESSION
Monday, March 2, 2020
6:00 PM
CALL TO ORDER:

Commissioners Present Commissioners Absent
Mike Burke Sherry Hines Whitson
Claude Wiedower
Linda Bohnsack
Chris Murphy
Jay Byrne City Staff Present
John Karrasch Julie Hurley

Michelle Baragary
Acting Chairman Karrasch called the meeting to order at 6:10 p.m. and noted a quorum was present.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES: December 2, 2019

Acting Chairman Karrasch asked for comments or a motion on the minutes presented for approval:
December 2, 2019. Mr. Byrne moved to accept the minutes as presented, seconded by Ms.
Bohnsack. The minutes were approved by a vote of 6-0.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES: January 6, 2020
Acting Chairman Karrasch asked for comments or a motion on the minutes presented for approval:

January 6, 2020. Mr. Burke moved to accept the minutes as presented, seconded by Mr. Murphy.
The minutes were approved by a vote of 6-0.

OLD BUSINESS:

None

NEW BUSINESS:

1. ELECTION OF OFFICERS

Selection of board members to hold the position of Chairperson and Vice Chairperson for the Planning
Commission.

Leavenworth Planning Commission 1 March 2, 2020



Acting Chairman Karrasch called for nomination for the Chairman and Vice Chairman positions. Mike Burke
volunteered for Chairman and Claude Wiedower volunteered for Vice Chairman. Chris Murphy moved to
accept the nominations as stated, seconded by Mr. Byrne and approved by a vote of 6-0.

2. 2020-02 TXT — TEXT AMENDMENTS
Review proposed text amendments to the adopted Development Regulations.
Acting Chairman Karrasch called for the staff report.

Planning Director Julie Hurley stated the Development Regulations were adopted by the City Commission in
June 2016 after a year-long comprehensive update process. Through the daily use of the Regulations by
staff, several minor items have arisen that may necessitate possible updating. This process is not
uncommon, and it is anticipated that an annual review of the Development Regulations will be performed in
order to ensure that they remain up to date and comprehensive. The following sections have been
identified for update:

e Section 2.02; Platting
Language should set forth procedure for “Administrative Plat” process to be used only in
applications for simple lot splits or lot combinations. Any other platting activity should follow Minor
Subdivision or Major Subdivision procedures.

The Administrative Plats are only attended to be for a single split resulting in two separate lots or a
combination of two separate lots resulting in one lot.

e Section 4.03; Property Development Standards
Commercial and Industrial zoning districts should be allowed higher maximum lot coverage
requirement than residential districts, subject to stormwater quality and quantity considerations for
each individual project.

In the commercial zoning districts and industrial zoning districts, the maximum lot coverage would
be increased to 80%, subject to stormwater quality and quantity requirements determined by the
Public Works Department.

e Section 4.03; Property Development Standards
Clarify language stipulating that no accessory structures shall be located forward of the main
building line or in the required side yard setback.

e Section 4.04; Use Standards
Clarify language to specify that accessory structure regulations refer to Amateur Radio Towers;
Commercial Radio Towers are addressed in a separate Article of Development Regulations. Clarify

setback requirements for Amateur Radio Towers.

e Section 4.04; Use Standards

Leavenworth Planning Commission 2 March 2, 2020



Update regulations for Agriculture Buildings to allow for larger buildings on larger lot sizes. The
proposed building increase would be two percent of the size of the lot (this is based on the square
footage of the lot).

Commissioners would like this is based on the square footage of the lot to be included in the
Development Regulations.

Ms. Hurley will get some information on a maximum size for the building.

e Section 4.04; Use Standards
Per direction of the City Commission, add language to allow for keeping of Apiaries in residential
districts.

Commissioners showed concern about neighboring property owners not being notified.

Ms. Hurley will look into a notification requirement or possible special use requirement and bring
some options to the next Planning Commission meeting.

e Section 4.04; Use Standards
Clarify language regarding Prohibited Accessory Uses, proposed language to be removed creates
confusion for residents and staff.

Headings to be removed “Large Vehicles or Trailers” and “Dismantled Objects”

e Section 4.04; Use Standards
Remove requirement that no separate outside entrance is allowed for home occupations. Provide
provision for accessory structures to be used for home occupations with issuance of a Special Use
Permit.

e Section 6.08; Fences
Modify setback requirement for solid fences installed on corner lots to allow for the fence to be
placed at 50% of the existing setback from the house to the property line.

Ms. Hurley stated she will bring some better language to the next meeting.

e Section 8.11; Signs Permitted in Commercial and Industrial Districts
Correct maximum size allowance for attached signs in the CBD and OBD zoning districts, numbers
were inadvertently transposed in last update.

The correct maximum size is 150 sqft for CDB and 96 sqft for OBD.

e Article 12; Definitions
Add definitions for “Adult Day Center” and “Agriculture Accessory Building”.

e Appendix A; Use Table
-“Live/Work Dwellings” allowed use in commercial zoning districts
-Add use type for “Adult Day Center”
-“Home Day Care, 6 or less children” allowed by-right in all districts

Leavenworth Planning Commission 3 March 2, 2020



-“Home Day Care, 7 or more children” allowed with SUP in residential districts
-Modify use of “Kennel” to be allowed only in GBD, I-1 and I-2 districts
-“Apiaries” allowed in all residential zoning districts

Commissioners thought the Adult Day Center may be something they may want to review and
require a special use permit rather than it being a permitted use by right.

Difference between the Adult Day Center and a Child Care Center in a residential area is that a Child
Care Center is someone’s home; the owner of the daycare lives there. The owner of an Adult Day
Center does not live there. The difference between a school and an Adult Day Center is that the

Adult Day Center is an independent business.

Commissioners would like to look into a special use permit required for apiaries in residential
districts.

ACTION/OPTIONS:

No formal action required at this time. Upon conclusion of discussion by Planning Commission, a public
hearing will be set for the proposed text amendments at the next regularly scheduled Planning Commission
meeting, as provided for in section 2.01 of the Development Regulations.

Ms. Hurley stated the Planning Commission will meet in April.

With no further business, Acting Chairman Karrasch called for a motion to adjourn. Mr. Byrne moved
adjourn, seconded by Mr. Burke and approved by a vote of 6-0.

The meeting adjourned at 6:41 p.m.

JH/mb

Leavenworth Planning Commission 4 March 2, 2020



PLANNING COMMISSION AGENDA ITEM
2020-05-SUB
WEST GLEN, 3" PLAT
PRELIMINARY PLAT

APRIL 6, 2020

SUBJECT:
A request for a preliminary plat of West Glen, 3rd Plat

CXL< =

Prebareq‘z-‘,ﬁy. Revidwed By: <— >
Julie Hufley Paul Kramer
Direc,t"of'of Planning and City Manager

Community Development

ANALYSIS:

The subject property is owned by JMK Partners, LLC, plat prepared by Napier Engineering. The applicant is
requesting approval of a 4 lot preliminary plat for the West Glen residential development. The property is
currently vacant and zoned PUD, Planned Unit Development. The property was originally platted as Tract A as
part of the West Glen, 1% Plat, approved by the Planning Commission on September 11, 2017. A request to
rezoning the subject property from R1-6, High Density Single Family to PUD, Planned Unit Development was
recommended for approval by the Planning Commission on October 1, 2018. That rezoning was requested in
order to develop the townhomes that are currently proposed as part of this plat application.

The subject property is 2.32 acres in size, and is currently undeveloped. The site lies to the east of 20'" Street,
directly south of New Lawrence Road. The plat consists of 4 residential lots with an average size of 20,775 square
feet. Each lot will be developed with a townhome consisting of 2 units, for a total of 8 residential units in the
development. Also included are associated utility easements and dedication of new public right-of-way, as well as
Tract A which is reserved for landscaping and monument signage.

The plat was reviewed at the January 15, 2020 Development Review Committee meeting. All issues identified
have been addressed or will be addressed at the time of construction.

The associated final plat for the development is also on this agenda.

Staff recommends approval of the West Glen 3™ Plat, Preliminary Plat.

ACTION/OPTIONS:

e Approve the Preliminary Plat

e Deny the Preliminary Plat

e Table the issue for additional information/consideration.

ATTACHMENTS:
Location map
Application materials

CITY of LEAVENWORTH, KANSAS




West Glen, 3rd Plat

Tt

4/1/2020, 10:55:41 AM 1:9,028
0 005 0.1 0.2 mi
% t ™ T | L T I !
0 007 0.5 0.3 km

Esri, HERE, Garmin, (c) OpenStreetMap contributors, and the GIS user
community

Web AppBuilder for ArcGIS
Esri, HERE | National Weather Service |



‘i

fentugng
puz

0T0T ‘T Yoo

210 pstaay

0T0T ‘p A1wnigag

“uonuiedaig jo aieq

wo> Buasaidrupmnag
TBHOSLEEL6
BH099 53 ‘fuomuAey]
123N g 'S L0T

911 'ONIY3IINIONT

dHIdV

2oh35|
fozzZ|e
Chd- k-]
mozak (B
ERs2Z|e
ma | e
s53E3|8
guI |3
g5= £8
g & 5|7
4
g g
<R
3|55
e 2a
g 8ar
3| 5Qo
F
8 mun.u
,m 3w
w .u.ﬂon
5|72
wp
®ld
Areutunijaig
1D - 1934y§

. gy T s mig-prven ey [
xnowgprodog —— M —
smarsa [
B AmEr PRk B8
R e
anaom
uawnuoj pur Surdeaspur] sof paassa sy peIL
“S1ION
%699 o0edg usdo o
4 'bS0£9'L9 21y 20edG uado
swn g 153N xaidag jo ‘oN
5k 1305 101 sbesany
1526 107 wawne
34 PG 9£2'9 1 986 307 wawuy
VN SY'E
s v
Ty 252
and s6uog pasodosy
ERE] “Buog Bugsxg
Aewwng 2315
.000Z = ,t 2035
3224-5601-51 NOUD3S
4V NOILYDO1
" T S|
£27
s s - o
CE
QVOY [MIMOHNIST 5 6995,
5 7 (SN
g 5 6252
£ i3
AN a HIMN M STV W10
g 3 Y L
)
E
H

“§53] 40 210U IY 16 £ 0 122) arenbs 9 SE0'T 01 HTTUOD
‘B> Jo Wiog 34 01123] 8665 | Jo ouTsIp ¥ 3un| Kews jo Ty pres Fuofe Surnumuos sy spuosas

9€ SIUIL ¢ $32183p 6 YUON DUY) 1133] 0O'0ST JO 2URSIP € 2] Aem Jo 1B pres Fuope Fumunuos

1S4\ $pU03s 9 EaUIL g $3218P [ YUON 3USI 1133J 00'0F JO S3UTHSIp € 2ur] K Jo U pres

Suofe 153 5pu0Sas pp E2NUT 60 533183p 88 oS 23Uy AEMINFELL 1330S YIGZ Jo Kem Jo 13U 15e3 1 w0
110d € 0} 123} 08'LKZ J0 35UMSIP ¥  1oeA. pies jo s Ausdosd Yo Yy Suofe 15,4 sPUOIIS GE S o
£2182p £ Yo 33U trejg o 131103 15E2LION 3} 0} 133] O£ 9P € JO 30URISTp € Iy
FPu0s3s 9] Ut g £22153p 10 n0§ 33U 1€l 15T WSID 13 ‘L 10°] J0 W0 ISIMIOU 24 0] 333)
60957 Jo 25umysTp & 1 Apadasd nos pres Fuofe Sunumuos 1w spuo2as 1 DNU g 523:35p L5 YIN0S
W) 133) $7SE J0 2umsp € 2u] Laodoid yine ¥ Buoje Sumumuos 1¥eq spuocos 7 e op s22189p
auy Kysdosd yinos sy Suoje ysr3 spuosas g1 s
1L J0 15103 153mypnog 3 Suiaq jutod pres ‘Funnnag
JO 110 31 03 133) TTRSI'] Jo 9UTIsIp € Surf whiou pies 0) sejnarpusdiad ey spuosas gq KjouIw gg wIBP
10 {in0§ 332 333) §[°509° J0 9UTISP € 1IUEND 1SEION, PIEs Jo 2l Yuiow i) Buo[e Yy spuosas

$5 saInUII 90 $22182p §§ YINOS 39U LISUEND ISEIUON PIFS [0 J3UI03 |STIYLION )1 Burdusunuos
340[]0) 5E paquIsep Bunaq SESUEY “AIUN0) YUOMIARST “YUOMIBAET JO K11 oY1

W' N9 341 Jo 15 77 28ury inos 60 drysunol ‘g1 uonas Jo SuEn sERqUON S U1 puv] Jo 19en v

NOILIRIDSAA VO T

V LOT- NATD LSAM

LV'Id AdVNINITHAd

0008 ]
28N MuPHi60088SY /

17

0|
/

,;
| S 699°€T
€107

\

6.30' \

A

°50'16"E 34

A sot

-

e

7

05l ey

——-,000ST M9

22-60-Gi NOILD3S 0

it
7

5/

.//

N

5 S,w.% 3

13071\
X

N
N

(s1* m\mf
a10VIL

22-60-Gl 23S %/1 AN
S1°S09°T M.S590088S

JHL 40 0D 3N .
98¢ §1v8 .2/l annoy AV

LNIWIOINIWWOD 40 LNIOd

Va

&

\
|
ONINNIO3g
40 LNIOg

22-60-Gl 335
#7/1 3N 3HL 40 "¥0D MN
¥SIQ SSvyg aNno4




Development Review Committee Meeting
Thursday, January 16, 2020

Committee members present: City Manager Paul Kramer, Assistant City Manager Taylour Tedder, Director Public
Works Mike McDonald, Deputy Director Public Works Mike Hooper, Chief Building Inspector Hal Burdette, Police
Chief Pat Kitchens, Fire Marshall Andy Brooks, Planning Director Julie Hurley, City Planner Jacquelyn Porter and
Administrative Assistant Michelle Baragary.

NEW BUSINESS:

e West Glen - Lot A: Preliminary Development Plan
e Attendees: Mike Reilly & Brett Napier
* LotAislocated at the intersection of 20" Street and New Lawrence Rd. This is a revised plan
(looking to revise the layout and make the cul-de-sac a public street). The property is zoned PUD.
The units will be on a slab, no basement. A storm room will be in the garage. Units will be 2-car
tandem, roughly 1430 sqft living space, 2 bedroom, 2 full bath, covered and screened patio.
e Needs to be a 10’ u/e and 10’ setback to the north of Lot 5

e Fire separation was discussed and will be addressed at the time of building permit

® Plat will go to Planning Commission in March

OLD BUSINESS:

None

OTHER BUSINESS:

None

Meeting adjourned at 2:08 p.m.

Development Review Committee 1 January 16, 2020



eIl

Fee: $ 550, e
(Non-Refundable)
Pd. 2-\\ ¢ Ck. #2474

Project No 2D -2 F S

PRELIMINARY PLAT APPLICATION mu\_iwg% - QA

NAME OF SUBDIVISION/PROJECT: ‘West Glen 3rd

NAME OF PROPERTY OWNER: (If Corporation, include name and address of Director or President)

NAME:  JMK Partners, LLC
STREET ADDRESS: PO Box 9

CITY: | eavenworth STATE: Ks ZIP: 66048
PHONE: 913-682-1234 FAX: 913-682-0415 EMAIL: mike@reillyandsons.com

NAME OF DEVELOPER / ATTORNEY OR AGENT: (If Corporation, include name and address of Director or President)

NAME: JMK Partners, LLC
STREET ADDRESS: PO Box 9

CITY: Leavenworth STATE: KS ZIP: 66048

NAME OF ENGINEER PREPARING PLAT: _ Brett Napier, PE
COMPANY: Napier Engineering, LLC ADDRESS: 207 S. 5th Street

CITY: | eavenworth STATE: KS ZIP: 66048
PHONE: 913-684-8600 FAX: 913-684-8606 EMAIL: prett@napiereng.com
1051500000002000
ZONING OF SUBJECT PROPERTY: PUD CURRENT LAND USE: Vacant
TOTAL ACREAGE: 232 3¢ NUMBER OF LOTS: 5 Lot Townhome Subdivision

Manner in which improvements will be made:

Streets: K1 By Developer O By Benefit District
Sanitary Sewers: k] By Developer 0 By Benefit District
Waterlines: I By Developer O By Benefit District

I/we, the undersigned, certify that l/we am/are the owner of the property described above and that is subject to this request for review of a

subdivision under the rules of the Subdivision Regulations of the City of Leavenworth, Kansas.
Signature: /@(2\/ Date: 2 -)D 269

7



PLANNING COMMISSION AGENDA ITEM
2020-06-SUB
WEST GLEN, 3" PLAT
FINAL PLAT

APRIL 6, 2020

SUBJECT:
A request for a final plat of West Glen, 3rd Plat

ﬁrepaféd(,,,dy:{ / Revi&,wed By: S~
Julie Huyldy —— Paul Kramer
Directqfr'/of Planning and City Manager

Comn‘(unity Development

ANALYSIS:

The subject property is owned by JMK Partners, LLC, plat prepared by Atlas Surveyors. The applicant is requesting
approval of a 4 lot final plat for the West Glen residential development. The property is currently vacant and
zoned PUD, Planned Unit Development. The property was originally platted as Tract A as part of the West Glen,
1% Plat, approved by the Planning Commission on September 11, 2017. A request to rezoning the subject
property from R1-6, High Density Single Family to PUD, Planned Unit Development was recommended for
approval by the Planning Commission on October 1, 2018. That rezoning was requested in order to develop the
townhomes that are currently proposed as part of this plat application.

The subject property is 2.32 acres in size, and is currently undeveloped. The site lies to the east of 20" Street,
directly south of New Lawrence Road. The plat consists of 4 residential lots with an average size of 20,775 square
feet. Each lot will be developed with a townhome consisting of 2 units, for a total of 8 residential units in the
development. Also included are associated utility easements and dedication of new public right-of-way, as well as
Tract A which is reserved for landscaping and monument signage.

The plat was reviewed at the January 15, 2020 Development Review Committee meeting. All issues identified
have been addressed or will be addressed at the time of construction.

The associated preliminary plat for the development is also on this agenda.

Staff recommends approval of the West Glen 3™ Plat, Final Plat.

ACTION/OPTIONS:

e Approve the Final Plat

e Deny the Final Plat

e Table the issue for additional information/consideration.

ATTACHMENTS:
Location map
Application materials

CITY of LEAVENWORTH, KANSAS




West Glen, 3rd Plat

4/1/2020, 10:55:41 AM 1:9,028

0 0.05 0.1 0.2 mi
—_—— —
0 0.07 0.15 0.3 km

Esri, HERE, Garmin, (c) OpenStreetMap contributors, and the GIS user
community

Web AppBuilder for ArcGIS
Esri, HERE | National Weather Service |



| 8099 sesuey ‘yuomuaAa] | 159115 IS UINOS L0T

SHOAIAYNS SVILV

Loz
60200080 ¢

“apiduios pur sensoe Aensed jo Kjjogm
Butaq se Kyed paryy fue Aq uodn payjas

Awresenn g oL Iemolg
MO INIOY DNINSSI

SVYSNV) 'ALNNOO HIHOMN3IAV31  32ed 'S60L ‘Sl '03S

1ovilsav
8 A1LLL ALNNOD-HL

51 e 22w
10u 530D ‘sTrUTY

uenTa sl
uno3 quomusae]

1v1d a4e ‘N3O 1Sam

+4q pousiumy Goreaopun i, REANTVISTE
AV

0202 YmN
suonesedang Jo areq

(xe)) 9£15-289 (£16)
YEL1-289 (€16)

1099 SY “uomusaca]
6¥00°0d

ey Suideuryy
A=y *D ey 0
R P

o pardaig

“LIOLYL V'S Y O)1nend hoams Kxpunoq o) pRpLTLS

ey vomsamg Ay

SLLA BAG 54 U e 5 99 (VU100 Al POXLJE i e At o€ oo 34RY 1 SOTUIHM ANORLLSEL I

s 33130 1 Aoud vaer 1 LY SN0 DELE FaBEm ATTITY D TAVHOIN 9wxs ‘o pow

K#m00 pres o) e o g Ao € S 23729 ‘0207 o her ¥ 90 D ‘GANIANINY 1130
TITAGRIGAVAT 0 ALNNOD
ss(
EVRVA doaLvis
Deamy SudeRp AT D 1VHON
DT T SHINLAVA AL
oo o hoyy G

*0'40THIHM ANOWLLSZL NI

a1va asauooay
I 0 5 1 #8013 woaeapop 4 o v ¢ apas
= A (1w 0GR PR s Ano0 AR Jo SpIS(] JO BISEY 1 J0 SO0 oG Ut PoAIOaal 3q [ pue Fatkim

i sey, 59 spesore 30 20w & " o kq perord
£ PPy oz Jokep wp
HOAIANNS AINNOD
]
fonrm & [ pe—

el ot pasune B i du i el e g

SQFIA 40 ¥AS1O3Y

oy ™ voq o020z Jo ey

pr—————y "> w0 soyg0
$pany Jo 33781823 91 U1 e 0§ PRI SEM NS B

PO 3 [jon TROlqe 2 BRI [[7YS BOIFADATS £33 U1 B[ ¥ Jo 340 3L

ey A e e e e 0w s Jo i s
7 e 1w et prce semy o) Yotz Jo spenct
poee 3 (1t pEm

1qni 3q BIFISY [[¥4s UOIFADATS SR U1 510] [[9j0 36N 3L

o AYnn Jo/pue *Rusmow
FrE2RPUR 0] P 3 0) PPN 2 PR HOEEOY B0} D10 53 45 3 FUTERTE U PO 4 L 0, PR -y 1L

ey .ﬁ.v;_n,!%b_u.usa:n 2799 Ay 11V 119 0 LSS, 0 e
Jo vogyon
" 0] iRt e AT (S o e ) 10 900 oo s et oy E @ omEon] 20 oS Uy

&

.0 =g, e
P 200 e 23 Yo7 Sy sy £ Jmon PGS J0

S5 GO o k1m0 om0 IS

ASNNOLLY ALID

SHHOM DTN 30 ¥OLIIHIO SN AL

HOAVIY isany

:ﬁu.

0T T jodkey’
ey Ym0 vomtETIR A0 94 A4 posoadde mpd et

ANVLIOIS

NYWNIVHD

2150} 0dn D109 0 RV ThlomiAt] J0 AKD 00 0 PIEpOp AGaiaq 61 aruso 1o e DY

semd pres sy & 9 2190 pue Sesory ommA

1944020 1 pormd A1 20 e A, e e R0 porhio o po e et P
5200 "o Pue Yo pue anp i “pod Yadid sunn Teatzop e ‘e o
30 9 pue DURERL B VoGRS inl_gnis:sfn_it::!iiu ‘3750] ‘tedn B 0) ORI 10 1V Ty

qsx omsndo T I ——

LV QHE NATO L3
P poRneS By pur )

o w0 umags

NOILVoIa3a

5910 ajow sae 1€ 70 12 S5t 51 §10°101 FuERD)
Bamratioq o uied 50 01 99) 8565110
20umietp w 2t} K Jo i pres Suope Sumarnuno e spucoes o BRI 9 $22135p 5D YoN B 0] 00 05T Jo UM € aI]
Aauw 3o 73 pies Suofe SIUTOCD 12, FU00E 91 RS OF LABP |0 YON FNBT 23] 00'DF JO AP € 2a Aem o 13U pres
Faoe o rpucos py 155 0T J0 A o 13
J0 @urisp € 3 beil pxs o un fusdard (uiou s4p Buofe 13y SPUCIS 6 IR O] R (L TUON X0 T
L Jo B IR 40 0 3] DF 9 JO ST v Fpukom 5 s 05 s22i3p 10 o ) LY
i
L5 tanog s ey 12 51 mos prex S 73 rpccon yT
2000 729 2L p1 J0 ISP ¥ i pres Jo sy Aadond nos o e e spucoos 51
TR 9] 091D KON D 1, J0 D0 pamipnog 21 B ad pres BarmSag Jo w0 24 01139) TZ $31°) Jo w8

oz o hep’ +ra vomrmnoy

N IV Q¥ WA 1D 153m Jo RE vl

Bunney] oA o A

pricy U036 £ DU {5 $R%D [0 YOS SIS ) 1§09 Jo SUMAP ® B e ON P J0 Ui
00 310 RO 1, F0oos £ DI 50 FHP §5 GNOS U I KEION PIES J0 DU LN 34) 18 FUIRILOD

oo se poquosp Bq Fesy o) GomBmAET
POADAE] J0 LD 11 59 94110 543 22 SRy oS 0 MmO 61 HOTERS Jo ST WEYIOR U1 PUVLJ0 1A Y

NOLLAIMOSEA "IVOAT

SVSNVY ‘ALNNOD HLIOMNAAVAT
‘HLIOMNIAVHET 40 ALID
AHL NI ANVT A0 NOISIAIdINS V

LVId Ad€ ‘NATO LSIM

LV'Id "TVNIA

“L504-1 T¥A3H 01 HANGS .1 (5
*1504 FINI4 40 4OL M HIMSYM § VN 01 MS 08,

.006Z = _1 9035

<

3224-5601-51 NOUDTS

dYA NOILYDO1

™
E
mas < wims
H
avoy 3
THOANTSE [0
H
X
man maN
L¥1d PIg
NI 1SIM
L Lyid puz /(k(qn 5L
NI19 LSM NI 153M
o '
{
\
/
!
| S—
i
! b
} =
| 5
L E——
| 3
7z
, & St
)
(]
| T
I ¢
| E

“AYMI3AYHL HINOS § LS3M '15V3 0 3

“d'd 40 1% 1SIM N EINMS § VN OVH

“Hd 4OL 40 ¥3IND) O
*T04 0 32V4 15V3 NI WA O

22-+

R

¥0) 35 dv)

sy

3224 'S60L 'Sl ‘335

Lnzuvaay NI (7
oL N ,0F
L MN .09
L MS 0916 (1
1SN
60-51 335
3N ML s

v .§ GN0d

H.IOViL

859z
3.6€.9%.10S

19099'TL

YD 807 ¥5T Hilw ALENONCOD NI WVEEN U1 L3S STIONS @
U3LON SV LNINANON ONNOA SALONEA ¥

22-60-S1 23S 7/1 MN
3HL 0 H3N¥OD MN
¥SIQ SSvHE ONNO4

@S
H1DVEL
LVTd ST 'NATO 1Sam

084

<6607, C 000¢

8 Qz

‘@4 IONTIMVT MEN

A S1S09'T M.55.90.888

A\LP.60088S

anaoa

LIOVI'T
4.80.90.20S

22-60-GI NOII3S SO

/1 3N 3L 40 3N 1IN

STIviIa
INWESVA ALITILN

(3 ov 800
4 b5 605’z = sealy el ]

{F3v se0)

15 608'T
VREL AL0L=D
000§ =uej,
3.49,60.88N KSBL="1
m 0008 =Y
«00.00:06 =V

14 °bs L2v's1 = Eeiv mod

(73v161)

T4'bsezi'es TEaIVIOTRIOL

45 e mivmor

ININNI93g
40 INIOd

S01°5305"E.
1,188.22

‘271 3N ‘3N 3

95¢ S

22-60-

Sl "33S 7/1 3N
3HL 40 80D =N
¥vE .2/| aNnod

3341840 32V S 18 USVH R W 0135 71 (1 | N3LZINIWHOD) 40 INIOY

1SIINTHII3Y

3724 'S601 ‘51 335
RZENEN R

22-60-Sl 338 7/| MN
IHL 0 ¥3NNOD
MN ¥SIQ SSvy¥g aNnod

avel S/N 40 3 01 M L0S'CI (9
‘813 1SIM 40 4OL WO UND L4, 0L M L0L'07 (S

“TI04 1HO17 40 EINEOD MN NG L3 4, O 35 ,02°16 (7
150d N34 B30 13AUS .G 01 99°08 (€

“BAM 40 ¥IVE 0L N0 1N3 L1, 01 IN .5L6Z (2

64 40 4¥6 0L 3.50°21 (1

SIM3NIIY

BB AN AUIIPU

95 05T v
R

SRV el

“suyf fyodoad

41 0 iS5 Wty 1593 07 54 [EYs YRS PIEX, e v o1

“S{{eA UowLIOD 10j yoxa “sur Kyodosd

410} 3mINTY 3 Wos) 3] § 3q [[EYs YOEGIG PITA SpLs WnLKUIL Sy

“sued wo patou atsym ydoox ‘oury

Kem Jo-m31 341 o1y 199] G 34 [[EYS YEQPS PIEA U0 WMWILIL 3y ]

“mmuwad Fupyiaq Swass o) soud suonejnday Aumod

UOMIATT 4] 213003 11 195 3q 03 AUSUINUORY 1BU0 17 SO

1079400 9pss 17 B0 1320y rEpIINEA

PRI ON 2RY JITYs (1IS) 2ur] SuIplng SpiS € Yibm 50T o)

“uoREnASIED) AN 1504 125 9 [[FY8 £BI0D 107 Jopziu] 21

‘€8 VN "2U51d 21915 “§'7) SU0Z Yo sesury woys( Suueaq o 1seq sy

“LON

“SGT'76 U [ 4ns0[2 Jo 10w paysnipeun

12676 :NOLLVATTE

KEMOLEIL, 1S 0T PuE Dmoquasty] Jo Duiod G 34 T
stq 2jod 131 Jo 15W03 M § 21 40 103 4,

g




Development Review Committee Meeting
Thursday, January 16, 2020

Committee members present: City Manager Paul Kramer, Assistant City Manager Taylour Tedder, Director Public
Works Mike McDonald, Deputy Director Public Works Mike Hooper, Chief Building Inspector Hal Burdette, Police
Chief Pat Kitchens, Fire Marshall Andy Brooks, Planning Director Julie Hurley, City Planner Jacquelyn Porter and
Administrative Assistant Michelle Baragary.

NEW BUSINESS:

e West Glen — Lot A: Preliminary Development Plan
e Attendees: Mike Reilly & Brett Napier
e LotAislocated at the intersection of 20" Street and New Lawrence Rd. This is a revised plan
(looking to revise the layout and make the cul-de-sac a public street). The property is zoned PUD.
The units will be on a slab, no basement. A storm room will be in the garage. Units will be 2-car
tandem, roughly 1430 sqft living space, 2 bedroom, 2 full bath, covered and screened patio.
e Needsto be a 10’ u/e and 10’ setback to the north of Lot 5

e Fire separation was discussed and will be addressed at the time of building permit

e Plat will go to Planning Commission in March

OLD BUSINESS:

None

OTHER BUSINESS:

None

Meeting adjourned at 2:08 p.m.

Development Review Committee 1 January 16, 2020



Go_wmnued . Reelim Boagd Pink
s S oo . AR

sct No. 2t olo 25Ul 2o Lerunrcend, (R,
= Fee: §350 00 (Fee requ:red/f

preliminary plat not previously filed)

Date Paid 2 [

FINAL PLAT APPLICATION Receipted By -———
CITY OF LEAVENWORTH Hearing Date & 2 - 2¢
Publication Date _»0 [
NAME OF SUBDIVISION/PROJECT: West Glen, 3rd Plat

~A
2
NAME OF PROPERTY OWNER: (If Corporation, include name and address of Director or President) L
NAME: _JMK Partners. LLC

STREET ADDRESS: P.O. Box 9

cry: Leavenworth STATE:  KS ZIP: 66048

PHONE: 913-684-1234 FAX: 913-682-8136

emalL: mike@reillyandsons.com

NAME OF DEVELOPER: (If Corporation, include name and address of Director or President)

NAME: Same as Above

STREET ADDRESS:
CITY: STATE: ZIP:
PHONE: FAX: EMAIL:

NAME OF ATTORNEY OR AGENT:

NAME: N/A
STREET ADDRESS:
CITY: STATE: ZIP:

NAME OF ENGINEER PREPARING PLAT:  Roger Dill. RLS

COMPANY: _Atflas Surveyors

STREET ADDRESS: 207 S. 5th Sireet

ciry: _ Leavenworth STATE: _ KS ZIP: 66048

PHONE: 913-882-8B00 FAX: 913-882-8608 ©emaiLroger.dill@atlassuiveyors.com
PARCEL No: Part of R14497 & R14495 sec.TwPRNG. _Sac 15 TN9S R22E
ZONING OF SUBJECT PROPERTY: PUD cuURRENTLAND USE: _ Graded for Subdivision
TOTAL ACREAGE: 2.32 ac NUMBER OF LOTS: 5

' (Attach full legal description provided by the REGISTER OF DEEDS OFFICE or a TITLE
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: CONPANY)

DATE OF PRELIMINARY PLAT APPROVAL:

Subdivision Final Plat Application 03.2017



PLANNING COMMISSION AGENDA ITEM
2020-07-suB

MOONLIGHT LAKE
PRELIMINARY PLAT

APRIL 6, 2020

SUBJECT:
A request for a preliminary plat of Moonlight Lake

oo = S0 /.

Prepare;i"h : / Rev\igwed By:
Julie Hurley—" Paul Kramer
Direefor of Planning and City Manager

Community Development

ANALYSIS:

The subject property is owned by Limestone Land Company, LLC, plat prepared by Hahn Surveying. The applicant
is requesting approval of a 9 lot preliminary plat for the Moonlight Lake residential development. The property is
currently vacant and zoned R1-25, Low Density Single Family Residential District.

The subject property is 45.54 acres in size, and is currently undeveloped. The site is addressed as 4500 New
Lawrence Road, and is situated between New Lawrence Road and 20t Street. The plat consists of 9 residential
lots with an average size of 5.1 acres. Also included are associated utility easements.

The plat was discussed at the March 5, 2020 Development Review Committee meeting. All issues identified at
that time will be addressed prior to construction commencing on any of the lots.

The associated final plat for the development is also on this agenda.
Staff recommends approval of the Moonlight Lake Preliminary Plat.

ACTION/OPTIONS:

e Approve the Final Plat

e Deny the Final Plat

e Table the issue for additional information/consideration.

ATTACHMENTS:
Location map
Application materials
DRC Minutes

CITY of LEAVENWORTH, KANSAS




4/1/2020, 10:59:26 AM

1:18,056
0 0.1 0.2 0.4 mi
I 1 L L 1 L L 1 1
I T T L) T T ¥ L 1
0 017 035 0.7 km

Esri, HERE, Garmin, (c) OpenStreetMap contributors, and the GIS user
community

Web AppBuilder for ArcGIS
Esri, HERE | National Weather Service |




wad peuboionsuey
Sope-Lps (£16)
E5059 SYSNYX DVESAYY

LT3 00D CHUSYS 13345000 ONHIHON 3 709 S HIFOWEAYIT
ALSHLICSINOLITH LT3 2000°9VAM (00T OISO EI06201:) BAUVIY / naagﬁgsx,w:.\i
SOV 555 /L3 TS 15080961 VAW . BN T AT Y0 el
£25722 TNYISI WANGZIHON 4 ¢
SINGd 1 - 2007 03501
GRS JSEAVET
‘LSl vEYOL S s 3nuns tvcunos bo!
~STUVONVLS RAFYNIY SYSHVAL SH $O3313 ¥O 13 ASAUNS O vl 0T 15.NG 03031 3
ONY NOISIIeS AT A HION) 30V SYW AJAMOS SHL i

“SL07 EIINIIIT 4C HINCH FHL N IVHL ASULNIO OL ISl

Hne S e aEn ey 009D HIOMNIAVT)
b et SININEADET ~

Geanmszznm

5 107140 42\503 §V3-AN0S L 1Y

34'WE0LS V4 MIKEOLTIHO AD LKINNO00 LIVGIS HO AUBOHO0 N1 YD 558 HIM EYERY 21
SROAVINT 173 Zvnived SHAHINTT

Wit
SN ‘,

Hzzee M9V INYM INL | KLTRYD
H s

200110 SAINNT ALY
HOISIALXE HINTS 0350084 1 HIMIS
INvACHd LY 1 SVO
AD3AT J AuiE
34¥5.50 | WOHITIAL

3KL 01 £ 107GIVS 50 301 RLSON 31 SNOTY 47 2} (0303300, X
“HOSLVZENS TVADA € 107120 131403 LSYIHLNON 3L L3NS AVM 40 LHOH VS DNOTY L334 05368 MLIOSY.Z 3 SONIHL
“OVOY IONTLAY) M3Y =0 391 AVAL SO0 IHOY AHIUSIN 31 01 1334 L0 ELZ BLRZ1BS N SN

303300 173455540 090,008 (QINSYIU 132 5561 MIBIOX S TN

(L3 1T 07 3H0.55 5 3N

ZL0VHL STHL 40 DKIO3 20 LNOA F41 OL 1YIIZE GYS 50 T HINCS I DNOTY L334 07138 ‘WLPLS1LES S SONIAL
NOISINGINS DOCMTIONYD 50 L¥I3N Y, LTAHL 40 130D I SYIHLNDS 3HL DL 39SH30 MLELST, 66 S 32001 01 NOILDIS
OYS 203000 WIINYND LSV IHL JY SNONSTINGD SHOTIOS SV TIRHISIA SYSNI'ALNICD HLHONWIAVI T

M KRS 3. NOUS3S 40121970, DU NI 40 LO7ELY
NS0 STTCATS
HrIzs
#1055 EvShY HIHCANAAYTT
OO MIMOHNZSTA 20113
DENTOT TNV
TN ANYEA00 TR FDLEIN §
BP0 BATT7 IR0 !
g b330 i
WEMZL 400 NI ACK T T {
dvD 2Ly i
W !
Baay (@ #1099 SX HUKOANIVTY
LNIWIUNSVIN WORL GALVINITYD (WD) " LIRS G S 0K
xvelssonming  es oo o0 UGS il
maNEsvaAnun an W vl TUYL
moisia s —
DNONIANOD 20 INIDd  00d
= 3 ooz 004 [} :
O3ONIUIITU SSTIND NMONNKNNIOIO H
(Q31ON 5v) NN LNZNNNOM A3ANNS !
UMMM [g] :

VD SETIN KU L35 VBTN 52 X2

b m
cnzom umnm e :
s ousemavn A% G s

04 SNTUNYTAN 00K 78 39 W30

IO4SUBWIuLcs  E g

20120 N 22 i

k i

0% 'S4 HHOWBAYIT
LIPS W S 1528

LVId AdVNINTTIId

SYSNVY AZNAOD HLIOMNIAVIT
HILAOMNIAVHT A0 ALID
‘Wd HL9 THL J0 AZZH-S6.L0I NOLLDHS
JALIVAO LSYHAHLAOS THL NI NOISAIGIAS ¥V

HMY'T LHOI'INOOW

AYM OITAVEL 30 INTREUNID OL 5 7Y

RO e
HLHOMGGZYIT 20 ALY




Development Review Committee Meeting
Thursday, March 5, 2020

Committee members present: City Manager Paul Kramer, Assistant City Manager Taylour Tedder, Director Public
Works Mike McDonald, Deputy Director Public Works Mike Hooper, Chief Building Inspector Hal Burdette, Police
Chief Pat Kitchens, Fire Marshall Andy Brooks, City Clerk Carla Williamson, Planning Director Julie Hurley, City
Planner Jackie Porter, and Administrative Assistant Michelle Baragary.

NEW BUSINESS:

e 4500 New Lawrence Rd — Moonlight Lake Final Plat

* Attendees: Lance Lozenski (developer), Larry Hahn (surveyor), Chris Storm (engineer —sanitary
sewer), Justin Lozenski

e 45 acre lot into 9 residential lots

e  Waiting for NOI from the State -

¢ Need construction cost estimate and 125% bond for the City Commission meeting
e Atend of construction — need payment of 6% inspection fee

e Need KDHE approval of sewer plans

e Need plans for what will be done on New Lawrence Rd

e Need calculations showing steep slopes are less than 10f/s in the sewer

e Discussed that the dam will be left as-is

e Discussed the Landslide Hazard zone layer on GIS and the need for a geologist or engineer to
provide a report if building is in the hazard (red) area

e They will add to covenants or other method allowing city personnel to access sewer line from all
lots

e Lots 2 and 3 will have a shared driveway (existing curb cut). Lot 4 will use an existing curb cut. Lots
1 and 5-9 have individual driveways.

> All driveways must be paved. Must request a variance through the Board of Zoning
Appeals if wanting gravel portions of any of the driveway.

Development Review Committee 1 March 5, 2020



) =& (Y\e-_e.-a\q‘\mx.. - Lo 20

OFFICE USE ONLY
- DY — Application No. 140 .
Project No. 402G - & X BB e @) feebin Q)
FINAL PLAT APPLICATION (3} pusSi0periotorersiots)
CITY OF LEAVENWORTH Receipted By ————
NOH, N2PO, Publication - NA
NAME OF SUBDIVISION/PROJECT: Moonlight Lake

NAME OF PROPERTY OWNER: (If Corporation, include name and address of Director or President)
NAME: Limestone Land Company, LLC / Lance Lozenski

STREET ADDRESS: 17096 Eisenhower Road

city: Leavenworth STATE: Ks zip: 66048
PHONE: 913-927-3474 FAX: EMAIL: \_ i ooz enadi et acl

NAME OF DEVELOPER: (If Corporation, include name and address of Director or President)
NAME: Limestone Land Company, LLC / Lance Lozenski

STREET ADDRESS:
CITY: STATE: ZIP:
PHONE: FAX: EMAIL:

NAME OF ENGINEER PREPARING PLAT:
NAME: Larry Hahn, LS

STREET ADDRESs: PO Box 41

ciTy: Lansing STATE: Ks zIp: 66043

COMPANY: Hahn Surveying

PHONE: 913-547-3405 FAX: EMAIL: hahnsurvey@gmail.com
PARCEL No: 102-10-20.02 sec.Twp.RNG. 10-T9S-R22E

ZONING OF SUBJECT PROPERTY: R1-25  CURRENT LAND usg: Agriculture

TOTAL ACREAGE: 45.54 NUMBER OF LOTS: 9

(Attach full legal description provided by the REGISTER OF DEEDS OFFICE or a
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: TITLE COMPANY)

DATE OF PRELIMINARY PLAT APPROVAL: ¢ bovcuina, ¢ enc-2iicent o] Sand o\ed .

SIGNATURE OF OWNER(S) . j’; .
& (el G A /wl Date: 2 i /X A8L0
e
state of LA S , County of (201 senusecid~ S8 .
Signed or attested before me on ‘el upcea) AR ,20.2% by [ Owvee Lozenn\ew
- . 7 v
% \(\:'&C‘r\&}\:\.ﬂ?\(".‘(\(;LR'(",;;"(_J\ K Ve D6
Notary Q \ Appointment Expires

(Seal) MICHELLE BARAGA
%é Notary Public - State of Kaﬁzas

My Appt. Expires S0-{ (.. 75,




PLANNING COMMISSION AGENDA ITEM
2020-08-suB

MOONLIGHT LAKE
FINAL PLAT

APRIL 6, 2020

SUBJECT:
A request for a final plat of Moonlight Lake

O DS

, A
Prepared d,y/ ) Reviewed By: YQ

Julie Hurlgii/ \_ Paul Kramer
Directof/6f Planning and City Manager
Community Development

ANALYSIS:
The subject property is owned by Limestone Land Company, LLC, plat prepared by Hahn Surveying. The applicant
is requesting approval of a 9 lot final plat for the Moonlight Lake residential development. The property is
currently vacant and zoned R1-25, Low Density Single Family Residential District.

The subject property is 45.54 acres in size, and is currently undeveloped. The site is addressed as 4500 New
Lawrence Road, and is situated between New Lawrence Road and 20% Street. The plat consists of 9 residential
lots with an average size of 5.1 acres. Also included are associated utility easements.

The plat was discussed at the March 5, 2020 Development Review Committee meeting. All issues identified at
that time will be addressed prior to construction commencing on any of the lots.

The associated preliminary plat for the development is also on this agenda.

Staff recommends approval of the Moonlight Lake Final Plat.

ACTION/OPTIONS:

e Approve the Final Plat

e Deny the Final Plat

® Table the issue for additional information/consideration.

ATTACHMENTS:
Location map
Application materials
DRC Minutes

CITY of LEAVENWORTH, KANSAS




Moonlight Lake

:! "a
o gy ke
RO MAN;ST

e 5

L= B,

4/1/2020, 10:59:26 AM

1:18,056
0 0.1 0.2 0.4 mi
——— b e 1
0 0.17 0.35 0.7 km

Esri, HERE, Garmin, (c) OpenStreetMap contributors, and the GIS user
community

Web AppBuilder for ArcGIS
Esri, HERE | National Weather Service |



wos peutiefanmsuyey

soreLrs (E15) VSN 193HL 01 QUYDAIA IV SHL KO IS5, ¥0.IN2A25v2 AFE0TONUSYD L33 5000 -ONHINON
£8092 SYSVYX DVISVYT VS LAYV, Y IUVWENSI0 5Y3UY 350ei1 HONGHAL ONY Y240 53343 1Y SSiond 40 1508 JESBLHSNOLIG 135000 00T IO 810501 I v
15 X08 Od 1L ALM U3ALIOC 20YITS LUYLNYS 90 NOLSTTIOD 201 H01 LNBNIANOD S30NNGL e B
prion ST HINGS 340N U0 MO 3.¥4300 TVY 0V Iz 3T 1orR1 NG 'AV1 O1 353K 20v| 230AL YR OU AN M 50 SSvwe
g 5T NS WNTE04 501 S0 ¥PCO M S
§ 3500141 SIMO4Z) - 4001 CI01D ;
A1 SY SALUKG INGIMEZA0 ML DY SYSHO| HLIOHABAVZ) 20 , I
" S D1 teSund SN Aeon S1'37% 40 JNGATV AL SY 1VTe S HO TZLYNGISIG ONY O Sz ! z i s
e e enra iy Jon o~ ASASNS GYS 1L SCTH0 XIMUSOW N r.nﬂ SAULMIYS 3OMIVEQ mwu;nwmmam ;i ! i =
ONY NCISIARZATS S5 AP § %1 ST o s S T S30JuSKI DMISTE 60 1A SUAINGD 0357 CHY SONOCLNW O ROUITMLASIEDD N0 Y01 ! i 5101201 %d H
82 NIDTI030 40 HINOR IHL NI 1VHL ALINED OL & Sell EN L3N Y01 394301 O LANISY3 Y / ! somloume R T N
ReAIVRa30 NG / i H
e ST L + ! s ; i &5
e 1 LNWID00 N XC 0™ BUNG 33440 / & Houvess 21 i
5033040 ¥219934 Tl M CEODTH Y03 O3 SYM INGATHLEW S IVKE ASLYSD 01 8 o7l il .
; “TIUYGI] 05 ATRIH Y 80 N4 01 CUVOKIA HE
FIBONNIATT 40 AIRNTE 7~ Svanvl F0 2UViS FORITEHONIW NG SINO S SOy ORv SIS [ f g ey ] £
NOOVIa50 L3815 [ ! i
¥0AMNS MiN0D | i
INIRY00 ZLVEVE3S N0 030H00TY ! :
SROILRIIZTE H
I~ H
i i
£ i
o A B ; 18] i
174 S42 40 20V 3H1 SI07-85 Y3 40 SINATHNGT SHL SLISM Lvid SWL AGLLX33 AT Fa 1R :
L swu] /A ! i
ruvoma 8/ 1y
Usan1y) SR AL APRQLIV AL ATRile Ox R 2 "
S e - BT £ 3 i

i
oVl ALV, __
]
SY0M I8Nd 40 Y0103 v Wi .
smov T A N - S B N\ |- S AN Em i
ShvEin NS s S N e i
SR S i
Lt Y A A S AN ol mhttete st P e i
SROVCT T -1 Y s !
snovect SYENYY HLYOMNGAVE] 30 NOSSI00 AL 3H1 AB 0308V 1V S P .. !
sV / ~
SOV s P <]
ot e e / 7
P ) / i
wewen. [/ df MagIs s S S0 e H
G Qv erzes T p B Nl eEsRs L 1N secensen ———— i
§107J0 MO0 LSVININCS I ¥ —_— Y 2 B R B S NN chontonter it st e e S e
4 e 50 YT SiHL HOISSIAA0) o
ggz-ﬁmﬂm&“ﬁiﬁ:@ 3 EVH33Y1 INOINOOTL ) 1V3d €11 6
WATTITY / N
00 / -
24200 J
OGNS Daog ST AONOLSHACO Y et /
foonz) 24 515 7 ! 7
BEH.:H:_.«I_ e T & Ao
4 nosaceesTaieaa /S o 5
1 TR RS O G AN . X n / L) F A
VS 350 NOLIG XA 341 FOATUAONOY AT OV SALLINM 40 LNGHVIHLSN £OBI0] S
s 343800 b SN0 21 TLYIS VY .
ALWI0 GFVS O3 ONY N OTINld AWICN ¥ 3 3000 22— 20 A0 Sl N 1L QRUZENIUY 4 30 ~..
0701 01 H
ke el R R AV Y P ey 7 oo ntond e i
I I - et i ; e
wmxos ‘" 30azi.88N H i
A - N M S ) eszee H H
caumaa 380l 40363 AHORUSIL I | g ot
[0 ' "t ! weemnaTE
J— PR ! i i
SYNWOHY 33 1 i 3nvs 3HL wvanan HEH03 HOYT NONS 00223 I i
AVHL CHY Cr+d N30 2AVH V1 40 VAL 0343539 208V 31 N SIXYL TIV YL AUVLS Y5 13He08d CINHSHI0NT FL Wi _ ! ! :
¥EL i
i i ;
ANINZHNSYIN AOYS G3LYTOTVD (1) ] 3aa-T|! E
@03 (o) 1 11 '
ONRNO20.40 LNOS 3L i 1T ZUITO-TY N s
YovaiIsomgwne s Yin H
{a30330) 333y QWS | H ol }
3] AVM 20 LHGY VS SHY invasyasun, 51 I i !
1133 19505 ‘L9120, N 40 QU0 ONMNMOIBIOINDd  BOd i i :
&4 % ' H
AV ITRAS HI0Z 40 31 30 100 4 BNIDINROD A0NIDe 504 ! { ! f
3L 0L € 1610V JO 39T HUYON 3HLSNOTY LY 122) "LI30330) MIE90.H 3 C3675v3N) GEONIIIIY SSTINN NAOION NDRID i i
NOSINCANS TYACA . L 4 013N v 13; (310N SV N4 INIWFNON ATANNS “ HH i
203N AVIA 40 11Oy 0143 i
it A i 2U3uNOI M 2 H
e avoecHIm LIS svER sz en (O] © “ 8 m i
: i Fu b ;
LML SHL 40 CMAHOIE 40 1N.04 3HL OL Y13 CIVE 0 3ATT KINGS 3L SYOTY 1332 0719 AL5H,19 8 3N o391 ¢a 8! 5 107 3l8 :
NOISUOMNS DOCAHTIONYD 0. Y. LOvedl IO MINEDQ LSYSHLNOS Fl 01 95501 ALALEC.Y S TORIHL 01 NOUDIS E3IYN - N0Z HIEON SYSHVR =5 agf ! 4 Al ot mm———e wowsie |
CIYS 30 U300 KLNYNO ISY3 B LY ONONSITRCI 'SHGTION SY CIENISTD SYENYH ‘ALNTCO HLEGINZAYI SN 20 Si5ve g 2311 b wiso !
HLLUAZAYE] 20 4110 1T ML 3 50 L5601 NOUD3S 30 UIITO 1SYRHINGS SHL 36 ONY1 40 13vBL Y i §3( ! i s —
o4 AN z HH s
0204204 K 4| '
— ] “oveleavian. ! " i
20z oot o 5! i ]
S I i
| HN sk @va
H CLTEL]
I ! ‘DECHEOTUH 02 oW ¥iTS] 12T N
L I | _ Y3HY GIVZYH 090 I QI
1 | »
LVId TVNLT i |
1 i - L
SVSNVY ‘ALNQ0D HLIOMNIAVIT 4 | i [ IS K030 SN S v T was | |
) K 7 BAND 40 XM ULO, BY 1S T
HIAOMNIAVAT 40 ALID ! |t . e aLit
! h \ ./ - TYAT04 IS IO UG ol w M |
f A 't 504 MU VY 200 :
Wd HL9 HLI 40 FZZd-S6.L-0I NOILDHAS 3 onvengeon | 1 g W / :
i3l J !
o i1 e ) i
YALAVIO ISVAHLAOS THL NI NOISAITLAS V | _ormusans | - iy S .
I 3.2v56885 [ " " ok EUE] ooELy. &1 -
————ri8: LrL,58.88N
|\ X 90558
EH RPELOFTS RO LoNuc 213
m : £E67| 6zs582 EZVUT01 200 Nl

Y. 1OVHL N300 35

B HISCHNZNYAT 20 LI
'3 wvES: Z)




Development Review Committee Meeting
Thursday, March 5, 2020

Committee members present: City Manager Paul Kramer, Assistant City Manager Taylour Tedder, Director Public
Works Mike McDonald, Deputy Director Public Works Mike Hooper, Chief Building Inspector Hal Burdette, Police
Chief Pat Kitchens, Fire Marshall Andy Brooks, City Clerk Carla Williamson, Planning Director Julie Hurley, City
Planner Jackie Porter, and Administrative Assistant Michelle Baragary.

NEW BUSINESS:

® 4500 New Lawrence Rd — Moonlight Lake Final Plat

Attendees: Lance Lozenski (developer), Larry Hahn (surveyor), Chris Storm (engineer — sanitary
sewer), Justin Lozenski

45 acre lot into 9 residential lots

Waiting for NOI from the State

Need construction cost estimate and 125% bond for the City Commission meeting
At end of construction — need payment of 6% inspection fee

Need KDHE approval of sewer plans

Need plans for what will be done on New Lawrence Rd

Need calculations showing steep slopes are less than 10f/s in the sewer

Discussed that the dam will be left as-is

Discussed the Landslide Hazard zone layer on GIS and the need for a geologist or engineer to
provide a report if building is in the hazard (red) area

They will add to covenants or other method allowing city personnel to access sewer line from all
lots

Lots 2 and 3 will have a shared driveway (existing curb cut). Lot 4 will use an existing curb cut. Lots
1 and 5-9 have individual driveways.

> All driveways must be paved. Must request a variance through the Board of Zoning
Appeals if wanting gravel portions of any of the driveway.

Development Review Committee 1 March 5, 2020



A ST & A
U &b TN \\\ \ o A
Project No. # 2T -7 1 SUB OFFICE USE ONLY
Application No. “To3 3

A\ ¥ Fee: DGT .0l
_EAVENWORTH | PRELIMINARY PLAT APPLICATION ($350 plus $10 per lot over 5 lots)
e CITY OF LEAVENWORTH Date Paid .7-\3 - e

Receipted By < S¥4

NOH, N2PO, Publication - NA

NAME OF SUBDIVISION/PROJECT: Moonlight Lake vz e Laocere 2 |

NAME OF PROPERTY OWNER: (If Corporation, include name and address of Director or President)
NAME: Limestone Land Company, LLC / Lance Lozenski

STREET ADDRESS: 17096 Eisenhower Road

CITY: Leavenworth STATE: Ks ZIP: 66048

PHONE: 913-927-3474 FAX: EMAIL: | [ cyenal i, ae

NAME OF DEVELOPER / ATTORNEY OR AGENT: (If Corporation, include name and address of Director or President)
NAME: Limestone Land Company, LLC / Lance Lozenski

STREET ADDRESS:

CITY: STATE: ZIP:

NAME OF ENGINEER PREPARING PLAT: Larry Hahn, LS
COMPANY: Hahn Surveying

STREET ADDRESS: PO Box 41

CITY: Lansing STATE: Ks ZIP: 66043

PHONE: 913-547-3405 FAX: EMAIL: hahnsurvey@gmail.com
PARCEL NO: 102-10-20.02 SEC.TWP.RNG. 10-T9S-R22E
ZONING OF SUBJECT PROPERTY: R1-25 CURRENT LAND USE: Agriculture
TOTAL ACREAGE: 45.54 NUMBER OF LOTS: 9

(Attach full legal description provided by the REGISTER OF DEEDS OFFICE or a TITLE
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: _COMPANY)

Manner in which improvements will be made:
Streets: ,:I By Developer I:I By Benefit District

Sanitary Sewers: By Developer D By Benefit District
Waterlines: By Developer l:l By Benefit District

IWe, the undersigned, certify that l/we am/are the owner of the property described above and that is subject to this request for
review of a subdivision under the rules of the Subdivision Regulations of the City of Leavenworth, Kansas.

Signature: St éw(‘ Date: > /5~20%0

Vede ol enaenen A 620




